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Odesilatel: SLAVIKOVA Petra <Petra.SLAVIKOVA@sodexo.com>

Komu: jkumstova@spskt.cz <jkumstova@spskt.cz>

Datum: 12.07.2016 14:50

PFilohy: [] obiednavka 21.pdf (376 kB) [1=] 41bbf986.67108950.ipg (0 kB) [1=] 4960002833.pdf (70 kB)
Pfedmét: Sodexo - C080828250, PSLAVIKO

Dobry den pani Kumstova,
v pfiloze zasildm proforma fakturu k objedndvce.
Pteji hezky den

Petra Slavikova
Specialista obchodniho oddéleni
Sodexo Benefity

Sodexo Pass Ceska republika a.s., Radlicka 2, 150 00 Praha
Tel.: 233 113 435

petra.slavikova@sodexo.com

www.sodexo-benefity.cz

www.gpcard.cz

= _ "5 Gastro Pass CARD
: w My platime novou Sodexo elektronickou
il stravenkou. DOBROU CHUT!

~

From: Jaroslava Kumstova <jkumstova@spskt.cz>

Sent: 12.7.2016 11:05:14 5

To: INFOLINKA Sodexo Pass Ceska republika <Info.cz@app.sodexo.com>
Cc:

Subject: objednavka

Dobry den,
v ptiloze zasildme objednavku na stravenky Gastro Pass.

Kod klienta: C080828250

S pozdravem

Jaroslava Kumstova, hospodarka
jkumstova@spskt.cz, www.spskt.cz

tel: 376 310 000
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This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy
or diffusion, even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this
message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un
destinataire, toute utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir

immediatement I'expediteur. L'integrite de ce message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de
son contenu.
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